Town of Vernon RFP 1080 Questions:

1.

What is the timeframe for Phase 1 and Phase 2°?

The anticipated start time for Phase 1 is April/May 2016. Following the acceptance of the
first phase the second phase will then begin.

Will both digital and VOIP handsets be required at any location?

All sites within the Town and schools will be utilizing VOIP handsets. All the cabling will be
CAT5/CAT6. Some locations within the Town will require additional cabling as stated in the
RFP. Analog stations ports will only be used for fax machines or interface to paging systems.

Will the IP infrastructure be changed in relation to switch equipment?

There are no anticipated changes within the infrastructure. The switches are HP 2920’s and
support QoS as well as CoS priority tagging.

Will the new system need to be interconnected with existing phone systems?

The existing phone systems will be replaced and the new phone system will not be
interconnected.

Who will be responsible for the additional wiring?
Additional wiring within in the Town is specified in the RFP and the Vendor will be
responsible. In relation to the school system, additional writing will be published in a

separate RFP.

In relation to Call Bridge or Conference Bridge, what is the required number of parties for a
bridge call?

The call bridge must support a minimum of ten simultaneous parties per bridge. Up to four
bridges with unique pilot numbers are required. The system must be licensed to support four
bridges; however, they will likely not run simultaneously.

What type of trunking system will be used with the new phone system?

Traditional PRI’s will be used in the new phone system.

Is SIP trunks required at the buildings?

SIP trunks will not be used for communication to the carrier.
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Will SIP trunks be considered a redundancy system?
No

As stated in section 5.2.1, the call recording system for 911, Nexlog 740, what are the details in
relation to connecting the PBX into this system so that calls may be recorded?

The Nexlog 740 call recording system has both IP and analog recording lines that need to be
supported.

As far as the statement in section 1.10.3.3.1 regards to certify and test the sealing points of
replacement, repair and restored points of penetration please elaborate.

This is a server room that contains the fire suppression system that requires the room to be
sealed. This can be accomplished with a fire-barrier sealant caulk if the penetration can be
contained with just this application. If however, the penetration exceeds fire-barrier sealant
application additional measures made need to be taken.

What requirements are needed for IVR?
The system must be capable of supporting IVR without additional hardware for navigation of
auto attendant. Currently there are no plans to use IVR, so the licensing or feature sets can

be included as optional.

Will there be a listing of all of the analog ports per site? How many buildings will have
survivability?

There will be 2 copper lines or more at each site with a PBX for survivability.
Will there be a walk through scheduled?
February 16”‘, 2016, there will be a walk through for the survivability locations and the two

main sites that will house the PRI’s. This is not a mandatory requirement; however, please
email ddelvalle@vernon-ct.gov by February 11", 2016 if you plan to attend this walk

through. Additional details in relation to times and locations will be provided prior to this
date.
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In relation to the installation and the project management schedule, what specifications are
you looking for?

A project management plan is required by the vendor with demonstrated ability to perform
the project with complexity, scope, and multiple install sites. The plan will identify
implementation steps recognizing cutover procedures with fallback failsafe options in case of
failure of any particular step within the plan. The plan will show how many resources may be
needed and the timeline of the project relative to the start date of Phase | and Phase II.

Are 1000 mailboxes necessary at the beginning of the project?

There will be up to 1000 mailboxes needed for this phone system as the mailboxes will be
centralized for both the town and schools.

Will each mailbox be associated with a phone?

No, there are mailboxes within the Police department that will not be associated with a
phone. This could potentially happen in some of the locations within the schools as well.

Will the phone numbers be brought over?

Yes, published numbers will be ported over into the new system.

Are you considering a hosted solution?

No, only on premise solutions will be accepted.

Does the town have any on site VMware environment?

Yes

Please elaborate on the term “failure” in relation to final system acceptance in section 3.7.5.3.
Does this just refer to features or the entire phone system?

A failure consists of improper programing of the phone system or system not functioning as
designed as specified in the RFP. Failures of core equipment will be defined as a failure while
minor equipment such as a handset does not. Core equipment will consist of any PBX or
other equipment vital to the functionality of the system as a whole.
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Why are traditional PRI’s being used in the design of this system as opposed to SIP trunks?

After much discussion the decision was made to use traditional PRI’s in the design of the new
system as they tend to have a lower failure rate and better voice quality.

Will the PRI’s be copper?

Yes, there will be 2 copper PRI’'s bonded at the DPW and 2 copper PRI’s bonded at the PD.
The PRI circuit at the PD will be delivered over fiber by the LEC but the handoff to the PBX for
all sites is TDM.

How will the fax traffic be handled?

The fax traffic will be routed over the copper PRI circuits.

The particular paging systems are not identified in the RFP please elaborate on how these
should be connected and can a listing of the specific paging systems be given?

The following are the paging systems that are used in the schools:
Bogen Telecom 2000 - three systems
Rauland telecenter - four systems

In relation to the paging systems will SIP adaptors be needed?

Yes, SIP adaptors or SIP paging speakers will be needed in the schools that have paging
systems which will need connection to the overhead system. Also in the school classrooms
the current intercom systems will be abandoned in favor of the new PBX which will be
configured as intercom to each classroom.

Are there any video door or surveillance systems that need to be integrated into the phone
system?

No, these systems are independent from the phones and there are no plans to integrate
them.

In section 1.10.3.3 this refers to disposal what does this include?
As stated in the RFP, old cabling, patch panels and jacks are to be removed from the areas of

installation on a daily basis. In addition, these items are to be disposed of offsite. The town
will dispose of the old phone system equipment.
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Can NJPA purchasing be used?

Yes, but it is not required for this RFP.

In section 3.7.3 this refers to the core system needing redundancy of power supply and hard
drives, is this responsibility of the vendor?

Yes, PBX equipment at core locations PD and DPW should have redundant components such
as power supplies. Configurations with multiple PBX’s at each site will not be accepted.

As far as the provisions at the network, is it the responsibility of the vendor to manage?
Town of Vernon will configure the network based on the recommendations of the vendor.
This may include DHCP scope, CoS programming on switches, QoS programming on switches

and routers.

As far as the handsets are concerned, please define the number of lines to be viewed on the
handset as indicated in the features of the handsets in section 3.3?

This is relation to the call appearances and not necessary a number of lines.

Will softphones and extensions be required for this system?

There may be a few needed this can be presented as an option in the bid response.

Who is responsible for the VMware if it was to fail?

This is the Town of Vernon’s responsibility.

How will analog hand offs to fax machines be handed?

It is the vendor’s responsibility to connect the fax machine to the new PBX. Information of
the number of fax machines is located in the RFP.

Does the phone system have any elevator or alarm lines?

All elevator and alarm lines will remain the same and will not be integrated within the new
phone system.

What is the number of wall mounted phones in the school classrooms?
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The number of wall mounted phones throughout the town and schools are 340.

Do you want a hard copy version of the complete user guide for each phone model as part of
the proposal or would a URL to an online document be sufficient? These documents can be
quite lengthy.

For purposes of the proposal the URL is acceptable.

In section 1.9.3, it mentions that you would accept financing options. Would you ascertain
leasing all the equipment or just some? How were you envisioning this?

Leasing can be put in the proposal as an option but not required. However, the goal is to own
the equipment.

In section 3.3.5 you mention the need of 15 spare phones. Do you mean 15 each of type |, Il
and llI? Or just 15 total? If 15 in total, please specify how many of type |, Il and Il phones do
you want?

Per the RFP, three of each type of phone (I, II, lll) as specified to equal a total of fifteen.

In section 3.3.6 you mention conference phones that allow external mics. Should they also
have caller id capability?

Caller ID on the conference phones can be put in the proposal as an option but not required.

Will the intercom system phones and speakers be retained in the classrooms or be replaced by
paging capability of the IP phones?

Intercom phones are being replaced by the IP phones.

What extent of cabling will be required by phone system surveyor?

Please refer to question 5 as well as 4.3 in the RFP and Section 5.

Are IP gigabit phones needed for all locations?

Yes, 1 GB

Do those sites not connected to the fiber network have cable Internet or DSL?

Yes
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Can we get a walk through on the sites with the bigger number of cabling drops needed? Public
Works, Animal Control/Sewer Plant 100 Windsorville Road, DPW/Voter Registration, 375 Htfd
Tpke, Police Dept, 725 Htfd Tpke, Fire Marshall, 55 West Main, and Fire stations? Additionally
we need clarification on the drops at the Fire station. How many at which stations? A
breakdown?

There will be a walk through on February 16™, 2016, which will include the following
locations:

DPW - 375 Hartford Turnpike — (Public Works)

PD - 725 Hartford Turnpike

As well as 11 other survivability locations this does not included the Fire stations or the
location of 55 West Main Street.

Fire Station 1 — 2 drops — 2 phones
Fire Station 2 -1 drop — 2 phones
Fire Station 4 — 5 drops — 5 phones
Fire Station 5 -2 drops — 3 phones
EMS — 280 West Street — 6 drops

There are PRI's going into PD and Public Works...how many at each site? It says total of 5, we
need the breakdown.

Section 3.1.14 PRI trunk line — The system must interface with (5) PRI's and provide call-id.

This statement should read as follows:
Section 3.1.14 PRI trunk line — The system must interface with (4) PRI's and provide call-id.

There will be two PRI's per main location with a total of four.

Section 3.1.17 — In reference to a call bridge, are you referring to an audio/web conference
bridge option?

At this time audio conference is required, however, audio/web can be added to a proposal
as an option.

Are the polycom conference phones you are referring to truly analog, or are they proprietary to
NEC?

Yes, they are analog polycom conference phones.

Section 5.2.5.5 — Would you be open to mobile soft phones for the officers? Therefore
eliminating the need to transfer calls to officers out of the office.

No



51. Sections 5.7.5, 5.8.5, 5.9.5, 5.10.5, etc... - In reference to the panic button referenced at all
locations. Can you describe the functionality of the panic button? What does it do when
pressed?

Programing for these sections should read:
Programing: Auto-attendant with night mode and paging.

The panic buttons do not need to be integrated into the phone system.

52. Page 18 of RFP — Section 3.6 — Voice Mail: They have requested 1000 voice mail boxes
and the questions are as follows (we need this info to get the most cost effective
licensing model)

How many users with both phone and voice mail? All users
How many users with voice mail only? NA
How many phones that don’t require voice mail (wall phones etc.) NA
53. How many analog phones (per location) in addition to the listed fax machines?

Please refer to RFP.

54. Regarding existing call recording system (Nexlog) which is currently recording “dispatch
calls”

How many phones will require recording?

Four dispatch handsets as well as five additional DID numbers that will be identify

Is “Nexlog” capable of recording VolIP calls? Is it currently licensed/configured to do so?

Yes

Please provide info on manufacturer, hardware, software version?

Nexlog 740
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Airphone intercom system — Section 5.16.1 — Please provide information on
manufacturer, hardware, software version

Aiphone MC-60/4
Aiphone MC-3B

How many types of IV Operator Attendant Consoles are required?

Per the RFP there are no IV Operator Attendant Consoles.

What will the requirement of equipment racks for the schools other than the High school
be? Wall mount, floor mount, sizing of units?

Wall mount as appropriate

Is the town using any virtualization strategy today? If so, can you elaborate on that. Will
providers be able to utilize the VM farm for delivery?

Yes, we utilize a VMware virtualized environment. Yes, we can make accommodations where
necessary for management purposes.

How many ports of voicemail are you specifying?

As recommended by vendor.

Are you looking for internal notification of when 911 are dialed from a handset (for example
classroom 105 at VCMS dials 911)? Do you want email, text or desktop notification that 911 was

dialed from that location?)?

Currently, enhanced 911 are not supported.



